
 
 

Memorandum  

 

 
TO: Krista Power, Director – Legislative 

Services & City Clerk  
FILE:  

 
FROM: 

 
Paul Burke, Sport & Community Development Supervisor 

DATE: 01/23/2025  (mm/dd/yyyy) 
 
SUBJECT: 

 
2024 Ontario Winter Games Legacy Report Presentation to Council  

 
MEETING & 
DATE: 

 
Committee of the Whole - 02/10/2025 (mm/dd/yyyy) 

 

 
Barry Streib, 2024 Ontario Winter Games Organizing Committee Chair and I 

respectfully request the opportunity to make a presentation at the February 10, 2025 

meeting of Committee of the Whole. 

The presentation will provide City Council with an overview of the successful 2024 

Ontario Winter Games and present a Legacy Plan for consideration.  

 

A report regarding the 2024 Ontario Winter Games will be brought forward by 

Recreation & Culture at the February 10th Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 

Paul Burke 

Sport & Community Development Supervisor 

 

cc: Kelly Robertson – Commissioner - Community Services  

 Leah Prentice – Director – Recreation & Culture 

   

 

  

 


